Brandon Select Board Meeting
November 14, 2022
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, November 14, 2022 at 7:00 p.m. at
the Brandon Town Hall located at 1 Conant Square expecting to consider the
items noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin
board located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the community
bulletin board located at the Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale Road. The
Select Board reserves the right to add additional items, if necessary, at the
beginning of the meeting.

Interested parties may also attend this meeting electronically:
o Video Conference via ZOOM: Meeting ID (253 279 4161)
e Conference call: Dial (929) 205 6099

1) Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2) Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Meeting Minutes — October 24, 2022

3) Town Manager’s Report

4) Public Comment and Participation

5) Consider Appointment of Emergency Management Director and Emergency
Services Representative to Regional Emergency Management Committee

6) Resolve Scheduling Conflict for December 5t Budget Workshop
7) VCDP Planning Grant Hearing Notice
8) RAMP MPG Resolution
9) Fiscal
a) Warrant — November 14, 2022 - $338,652.88
b) Library Grant Warrant — November 14, 2022 - $24,342.49

10)Adjournment



— —— 2+ Board Chair Statement Regarding Open-Meeting Law

Brandon Select Board Meeting
October 24, 2022

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting.

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman,
Ralph Ethier

Others in Attendance: Dave Atherton, Mat Clouser, Bernie Carr, Eric Mallory, Devon Fuller,
Bill Moore, Sandy Mayo, Marielle Blais, Jim Leary, Nancy Leary, Doug Bailey, Lisa Rovi,
Patricia Bassett, Janet Coolidge, Susan Benedict, Steve Bissett, Ray Marcoux, Ellie Romp, Gail
Cordner, Cecil Reniche-Smith, Susan Gage, Sharon Stearns, Jacki Savela, Sara Stevens, Jakob
Stevens, Wyatt Waterman, Bernie Carr, Claire Astone, Paula Ashley, Ryl Ashley, Ana Macleod,
Jim Emerson

Other In Attendance Via Zoom: Neil Silins, Dave Sieberman, Chief Kachajian, Bruce Jenson,
Patricia Welch, Carol Bertrand, Tom Kilpeck, Jill, Adam Murach

1. Call to order
The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, Chair at 7:01PM.
a) Agenda Adoption

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adopt the agenda as presented. The motion passed
unanimously. )

Seth Hopkins read the following:

“As chair of the board I will address the executive session held at our most recent meeting, on
October 10th.

A board member had requested an executive session be placed on the agenda to discuss police
duty schedules we had received from the police depariment at our request. I'was in favor of this
agenda item from the point of view that it would not be in the interest of public safety in our
community to make public specific duty schedules either in place or proposed for varying levels
of police staffing. If, to use an outlandish example, a duty schedule indicated there would be no
officer on duty from 9AM to 11AM every Tuesday, this would tend to advertise that our ability to
respond rapidly to commission of a crime would likely be compromised at that time. 1t would be
inviting trouble in other words.

1t bears mention that the current police force has been not more than six officers for many
months if not a few years, and that the board was looking at schedules with six, seven, and eight

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
Cctober 24, 2022



officers only. There was no consideration of any proposal which reduced the police force from
its current staffing.

Since our October 10th meeting, I have received an inquiry regarding this executive session
which cited the provision in statute allowing consideration of the appointment or employment or
evaluation of a public officer or employee. I have attended the Vermont League of Cities and
Towns selectboard institute irainings more than once as have others on the board. My working
understanding of that provision was that it encompassed personnel and human resources
matters. The Brandon citizen who engaged me in a dialogue beginning on October 14th, based
on that person’s superior professional education and experience, raised the view that the
provision of the law we used applies only to an individual and not to a group of employees. I
then confirmed this with the VL.CT.

In light of this elucidation from the interested citizen, I believe the board entered executive
session in good faith but now feel in doing so we inadvertently violated open meeting law.”

Motion by Seth Hopkins/Tracy Wyman that the Board (1) acknowledge its inadvertent violation
and (2) cure the inadvertent violation as detailed in statute by declaring void any action taken at
or resulting from this session from which the public was wrongfully excluded. I further move as
item (3) that the Board improve Bits compliance with open meeting law by each board member
acknowledging in writing that they have read the expanded and elaborated guide to Vermont
open meeting law by the Vermont Secretary of State as currently published on that office’s
website and as distributed to the Board earlier in 2022 by the Town Manager. The motion
passed unanimously.

Claire Astone thanked the Board for the open feedback and making it transparent. Seth Hopkins
thanked the Brandon person who brought it to their attention. Mr. Hopkins stated beyond what
was suggested in the motion, it would be helpful for other boards and committees to also have
training from VLCT on the open meeting law that could be provided by zoom or in-person. Sue

done by the VLCT.
3. Approval of Minutes
a} Select Board Meeting Minutes — October 10, 2022

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to approve the October 10, 2022 Select Board meeting
minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

4. Town Manager’s Report’
Dave Atherton provided the following report:
Mr. Atherton attended the VICMA Town Manager Conference on October 13™ and 14™,

Some of the topics of discussion were Building a Vibrant, Resilient, Welcoming Business
and Entrepreneurial Community for Innovation and Diversity which was of interest. Also,

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
October 24, 2022

Gage suggested-scheduling-after-February-1*-Dave-Athertonnoted there-is-a- webinar that-canbe———~ -—- -



Josh Hanford, the Housing and Community Development Commissioner led a conversation
on the Housing Crisis Re-investment for Affordable Housing and Missing Middle Housing.

The By-laws Modernization Grant has been submitted to the Vermont Department of
Housing and Community Development. Ed Bove at the RRPC assisted with writing the
application. There will be more information to be received on this topic.

The Town is closing on the 301 Newton Road property on Qctober 25™. A demolition RFP
will be posted within the next couple of weeks.

Mr. Atherton has requested party status with the Public Utility Commission for the
Steinberg Solar project and attended the first hearing on October 11,

The Arnold District culvert structure will be delivered and installed on October 280,
Backfilling and paving will occur the following week.

The pavers will be in Town this week to pave the rebuilt portion of Town Farm Road. Other
areas are a portion of Pearl Street, all of Kennedy Road, a portion of Prospect Street, and
Paint Works Road.

Construction has started at the wastewater treatment plant, mostly consisting of excavating
and preparation for the 3" clarifier, as well as materials and supplies approvals.

There will be a Button-Up Brandon happening on November 12 with free materials to help
residents with buttoning up their house.

Recreation Department News:

Spooksville is back on October 28", The Brandon Rec and Brandon Area Toy Project with
some financial support from the Carter Insurance Agency, are hosting the ever-popular trunk

or treat event at Estabrook Park from 5:30 — 7:00PM rain or shine, warm or cold, this will be
the biggest year yet!

Big thank you to all of our youth coaches for PreK — 6™ grade soccer and 1% — 8 grade
football. Without their scores of volunteer hours, our Rec programming would not be
possible.

Brandon Idol will be back in 2023 - registration opens for talent on November 15", Shows
will run January through April, with the finale in May,

5. Public Comment and Participation

Susan Benedict questioned the comment about genetic information in the footnote of the form
for Brandon residents applying for seats on committees. Ms. Benedict asked why the Town
would need this information before placing someone on a Board, and who would be paying for
this process. Seth Hopkins advised he used the Equal Employment Opportunity statement and
noted the Town is not requesting this information as the Federal government indicates genetic
information must not be considered and they cannot ask for it and Town cannot ask for if.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
October 24, 2022



Sharon Stearns noted she has been in the community for a long time. She thanked the Board for
the work they do and knows many townspeople trust them and know the Board. She has sat on
boards or worked on a project with them for many years and she trusts their efforts, wotk, and
prioritization that they have to do. They are facing criticism and she thinks it is unfortunate as
most people in Brandon are happy and trust the Board. She wanted to encourage the Board to do
what they are doing and understand that a few people are not the voice of the community. She
wanted to remind them of that as they are being criticized and hoped they stay in the jobs and
continue to do what they are doing.

Doug Bailey noted he has worked with all of the Select Board members and would like to
recognize them for their hard work. Mr. Bailey also recognized the Town Manager, Mr, Moore,
and the Public Works Manager as they have brought the Town a long way. It is discouraging to
read so many negative commennts in the paper as they have put in a lot of effort into the Town.,

Claire Astone noted she is one of the five people mentioned. She wanted to thank Dave Atherton
in providing the Select Board the microaggression sheet. We may harm one another either
intentionally or unintentionally and in gender situations, it is a power dynamic and Ms. Astone
thinks all have experienced this at one time, This is a statewide rollout from the VI,CT and these
gentlemen signed their names to the Inclusion and Equality document, and this has meaning. She
needs to see that this is happening as it is democracy at work. What happens in het town matters
and she deserves to be here and the Town belongs to all who live here. We bring our
volunteering to this town. Ms. Astone stated there was a gender microaggression that escalated
more than a year ago and she needed to make a public complaint and it still has not been
resolved to the best of her needs and Mr, Atherton has agreed to help work through that, The
complaint was made and it is public, but there has not been closure and it is important to her. She
is the chair of the restorative justice board and all should be proud to have restorative justice in
Town and suggested people gain knowledge of what BRAVO is and what they are doing. The
business of BRAVO is confidential and there was a client that was noted in the July 25" town

Tnecting mimutes and that is not okay. She also wanted o thark Tracy Wyman for handling the

issue of the excavator at a prior meeting. There was a dynamic on the Board that was
uncomfortable to watch and she thinks there is a division between Mr. Atherton, his team, and
the Select Board. She thought it was a microaggression and a misuse of power and the Board’s
behavior is very black and white to the public. We are sensitive people and sometimes the
meetings are negative. She is here to serve the community and sat outside the library when it was
not safe for the library to be open and noted there are a lot of women in the Town who volunteer.

Eric Mallory thanked the Board and Town Manager for everything they are doing. He has been
in Town since he was born and has had a business since 1992 and commended the Board for
what they are doing. He noted there have been women on the Select Board and suggested any
women who want to go for a seat on the Select Board to run during elections.

Jan Coolidge reported the Brandon Public Libraty’s book sale in the basement is now free, with
donations welcomed, There are many books and they need to reduce the number of books prior
to early November.

Brandeon Select Board Minutes 4
Cctober 24, 2022



Cecil Reniche-Smith stated as someone who has lived in Brandon for 3 years, she is disturbed by
the nativism running through the discourse. It is possible to live in a place for a few years and
volunteer or live somewhere for all one’s life and hate it. How long someone lives in a town is
not the criteria. She loves Brandon and how friendly everyone was and welcomed her into their
work. She volunteers for the Town and how long someone lives somewhere is not the most
important thing.

Ray Marcoux expressed concern with the speeding traffic on Union Street, There are bicycle
tours that go down the road, which is a concern with the speeding on the road. IHe has contacted
the Police Department and they have indicated they are patrolling it. He suggested the police sit
in private dooryards as someone is going to be hurt if something is not done. Seth Hopkins asked
the Town Manager to look into this situation and asked why there cannot be a cruiser in a private
driveway. Chief Kachajian advised it is extremely difficult to monitor radar if an officer is
backed into a driveway and would have to use handheld radar. It is not illegal but is more
difficult than parking along the roadside.

Patricia Bassett, resident of Union Street, has called the police as well about the traffic speed and
advised that their driveway is parallel to the road and the police could sit there. Ms. Bassett
questioned why she has to pay to have a meeting with the Town for a grievance to discuss what
she can or cannot do with her land. Dave Atherton advised the Zoning Administrator has said
that Ms. Bassett would have to go before the DRB due to a non-conformance. In the Land Use
Ordnance, a fee that was set several years ago. In the process when there is a DRB hearing, there
is an administrative fee to go along with that and there is not a waiver process. Mr. Atherton
suggested Ms. Bassett meet with he and the Zoning Administrator to have a discussion.

6. Select Board Request for Public Input on Police Level of Service

Seth Hopkins noted the Board is requesting comments on what the level of policing the public
would like to see as the budget season is forthcoming,

Cecil Reniche-Smith read the following letter on behalf of Susan Johnson of 52 Park Street:

“I'd like to comment on staffing levels at the Brandon Police Department and appreciate Cecil
Reniche-Smith reading my remarks in my absence. In the relatively short time we 've been here,
we can tell Brandon is a special place and very much appreciate all the warmth and support
most people have shown fo newcomers. My research shows that for the past decade or so,
Brandon budgeted for 9 officers until last year when the Select Board decided to remove two
positions, I would be very concerned if additional positions are cut.

Regarding how Brandon compares to the rest of the State, a recent study of 95 Vermont towns
and cities showed more local police budgets are rising than falling. In the past budget year,
Brandon was one of only 1 that decreased.

The “defunding the police” movement is predicated on passing the resources taken away from
police departments to social service and other providers for nonviolent domestic and mental
health issues, welfare checks, and even the miscellancous treed cat or water leak.

Brandon Select Beard Minutes 5
October 24, 2022



Whatever our politics or longevity here in Brandon, we all want a safe and supportive
community. We depend on police to address numerous emergencies and challenges, from
dangerous stalking and active shooting to unsafe driving, farming accidents, and other instances
when community members and visitors need support and don’t know where else to turn. When

police budgets decline, community safety and support will suffer unless the slack is taken up by
others.

IT'would like to see a police department with sufficient resources, where officers aren’t working
long hours and risking burnout. The Chief should have time to management the department,
including exploring initiatives to strengthen communily safety and support, such as finding
grants and other alternative funding sources to fulfill unmet needs. I would hate to see the Chief
driven out by not having what he needs to do the job.

So, unless there are plans to fund and facilitate social or other services to take up the slack, any
Jurther police department cuts would be a black mark on Brandon. This town is better than that”

Ms. Reniche-Smith also noted that the tourniquet that was recently used by a police officer was
something the Chief had just received for the Department from a grant received.

Jim Emerson asked about the cost per capita by town in the state as he thought Brandon is high
in terms of per capita for police. Seth Hopkins stated some towns do not have police departments
and use the Sheriff’s department or State Police and the question is what service is needed for
Brandon. Mr. Emerson stated if the Town is in the top 10% of spending for a police force, does
the Town have more crime. Mr. Hopkins did not have the statistics on this, but noted that if
nearby communities have chronic needs, it sometimes moves to neighboring communities and
requires the Town to respond. Mr. Emerson suggested doing a study of expenditures compared to
other towns and have an objective process, but noted he is not for defunding the police. Dave
Atherton advised there were previous surveys done and at the time of the research Brandon was
comparable to other towns of the same size. Mr. Atherton will research to see what he can find.

Mr-Atherton justreceived-the-information-from-VICT-oncompensation-annual-benefits that
will give some information about this subject.

Ms. Benedict asked if there are mental health and counselors, or non-police on staff. Cecil
Reniche-Smith noted Susan’s letter pointed out when movements are made to defund police
departments, it is not just taking money away from policing, but taking funds for doing things
like mental health services. Mr. Atherton has received much praise for the new officers’ ability
to deescalate situations and noted they are coming in with social services and EMT training. Mr.
Atherton stated one of the big concerns is sending someone into a violent situation where they
need to defend themselves but also manage that person.

Carol Bertrand stated having had several break-ins in their propetty, seeing people speeding
along Carver Street, and the numerous posts on FPF where packages are missing, she pledges her
suppott for having a police department who can help with these situations and more. Claire
Astone suggested adding a social worker to the police department to do work around domestic
violence and child welfare. Jim Leary suggested the Police Chief provide his input on the current
staffing levels.

Brandon Select Board Minutes )
October 24, 2022



Chief Kachajian stated there is not enough staffing and the staff is well on their way to burn out.
Most of his officers work 20 to 30 hours per week of overtime and they never complain, do a
fantastic job and are not abusive to the public. He understands it is a budgeting issue. There are
four fulltime officers plus himself and there have been two major incidents recently, with one
being a mental health issue and one involved shooting, He does not think the staff is adequate. If
someone gets sick, tests for Covid, has training or surgery the department is down someone in
the rotation. The officers are not complaining and they are giving 150%., No matter the job,
eventually they will get burned out. He is not against community social workers, but thought
they need a solid base of police officers before considering that type of staffing. The department
is proud to serve the people of Brandon and are asking for the resources to do the job. He
understands the issue of traffic on Union Street and the officers are trying to accommodate
everyone, but there are only so many hours in the day and sometimes a call will be several hours.
He does not think there is adequate staffing and could use two more officers but would need a
total of eight officers for 24-hour coverage. Doug Bailey stated the budget previously for the
police department was around $800k to $900k, but the Town could not find the officers to fill the
positions and there was always $100k to $200k of unspent money budgeted and it was decided to
reduce the budget to around $700k. This was not due to the Select Board defunding the police.
The Town has lost some good officers and it is hatd recruiting someone from out of state. Chief
Kachajian stated he has been trying to reconstitute the police department and has been contacted
by an officer outside of the State who has expressed interest in the position, It is an ongoing
offort and he has been trying to make it attractive for officers to work here in providing training
and an environment where the officers will want to stay. He noted that there is a great team
within the department and he wants to be the police department that people want to apply to. He
noted being short-handed, it has been hard to recruit for the SRO position at OVUHS. Chief
Kachajian advised he has previously written several grants and received one million in grants in
4 years for a prior department, but he needs the time to do that. It is a work in progress and he is
trying to work on grants when there is time.

Devon Fuller stated over the past seven years, the Town has been built into a beautiful place and

‘weTeed a police depurtment as close to 24-hours as possible to provide a safe place o live. As

long as the Select Board is supporting the police department as much as possible, he thinks it is
ideal. The Town needs to assure that they have the equipment needed and with the recession
there is more crime. When Mr. Fuller was on the Select Board, it was difficult to figure out how
many police officers were needed, but the prior chief indicated eight or nine were needed. Mr.
Fuller is in favor of supporting the police chief and understands the majority of issues they
handle are mental health issues and he is glad that they are being trained in this area. His concern
is making sure the Town has as close to 24-hour service as possible.

Ana MacLeod, a resident of Carver Street, spoke on behalf of younger women who have
children and noted her concern of a possible shooting like what has happened in schools in other
arcas. The children need their support and she is in support of the police department. Nancy
Leary was present to support what the Chief is asking for and encouraged the Select Board to
support them. Claire Astone thanked the Chief, his staff and Dave Atherton for his support for
the restorative justice. They have been good with the students and the Chief wants to keep
children out of court. Sue Gage supported the police department and police chief, Eric Mallory
stands in support of the police department and asked how the revolving door can be stopped
when training officers and then having them leave for a position with the state police. The Town

Brandon Select Board Minutes 7
October 24, 2022



needs to do something to retain the police officers and Mr. Mallory noted previously the
community was familiar with all the officers in department, Seth Hopkins noted it has been a
problem to recruit and retain, regardless of the funding level, and the Town has not been able to
fully expend the police department budget in recent years due to losing officers.

Sharon Stearns thanked the Select Board, Chief Kachajian, Dave Atherton, and the officers as
she has dealt with them with tractor trailer trucks trying to turn around on her property. The
officers and Chief have been phenomenal and she thinks the Chief is setting the tone. The new
officers are very impressive and handle situations with grace.

Cecil Reniche-Smith stated part of the retention issue is the housing costs as if is expensive to
live in Brandon. When people are talking about fully funding the police and retaining officers,
there needs to be thought about how to make it more affordable to live here and look at things
holistically. Dave Atherton advised this issue was considered and it has been opened up to
outlying areas where the police can reside. There has been discussion within this past year of
getting them to a pay rate similar to what others are getting around the State. Seth Hopkins stated
the officers requested the contract be reopened and the Board agreed and applied a double digit
increase because the Board recognizes that retention is valuable. The Board wants the officers to
understand that the Town values and appreciates them and wants to extend every compensation
possible for them to stay in Brandon. Bill Moore noted the prior police chief encouraged the
Select Board to fund eight officers to assure the Town had the coverage needed. He also noted in
the Economic Development report with regard to housing, it is now about bringing people to
Brandon for the jobs that we have and we are working on housing and workforce training to
assure that is happening. Dave Atherton advised dispatch is also changing in the State and there
are currently only two. The dispatch the Town has now does not field as many calls and the calls

are now being fielded by the local police department. It is hoped to see changes in the dispatch
services,

Seth Hopkins stated this has been a chronic problem and is not unique to Brandon, but right now

- — —polici-ng—is—not—the--most-attra-ctive-ﬁeld-to—go—into.—Mr.—Ful'ler‘sug‘gt—rsteﬂ‘th?SEIEt‘Board put

together a small subcommittee of select board members, community members and the Chief to
schedule an event for the public to get to know the police staff. Mr. Fuller also suggested there
could be volunteers used to answer the phones. Mr. Hopkins asked the Board to consider a
possible citizen’s board and requested this topic be placed on the next meeting agenda for
discussion. Cecil Reniche-Smith stated it would be good for the police department to attend an
event. Ms. Stearns suggested there is no time left in the day for the police staff and she thinks at
this critical level, the community needs to listen to what they need and not ask them to be on
another committee. The Chief’s input needs to be considered but he probably does not have time
to be on a commiitee. Sandy Mayo thought a committee was a good idea as people want a
chance to volunteer. Mr. Hopkins stated conversation will be continued at the next meeting and
the Board will be in a posture of listening and look to formalize a group.

7. Introduction to the Welcoming and Engaging Communities Cohort
Bill Moore advised he is on the Town’s DET Committee and both Sue Gage and he are

representing the Town of Brandon as part of a consortium of 8 towns in Vermont: The
Welcoming and Engaging Communities Cohort.

Brandon 8Select Board Minutes 8
Cctober 24, 2022



Mr. Moore read the following provided by Sue Gage:

“The towns in the consortium are Brandon, Middlebury, Hinesburg, Richmond, Hartford,
Putney, Jericho, and Williston. We will be working collaboratively with these towns and with
Abundant Sun and Dr. Jude Rachele (Ruckelly). We all met at the Town Fair at the beginning of
the month. We will be meeting monthly, remotely, and the final meeting is in person I believe.

The program we will be going through with Abundant Sun is called EPIC, and it is not the same
program as IDEAL which is run by the state’s Office of Racial Equity although we will be doing
some collaboration with them next month.

We will be asking all employees, elected and appointed officials, and volunteers to fill out an
online survey that will be open from November 1% to the 15", We will email the link to everyone,
and it will include a little video iniroduction and then another link for the survey. This survey is
completely anonymous, so please be honest. We are looking at the culture of our town
management. And it’s vital that we get 100% participation, and 100% honesty.

The upcoming sessions are:

o Session Il - Equality, Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion — this session will be run in
conjunction with the IDEAL cohort and Xusana Davis, the Exec Director of the office of
Racial Equity. The IDEAL cohort is another group of towns working directly with the
Vermont office of Racial Equity. In the session we will explore basic concepts, language,
social categorization, and some legal concepts

o Session Il - Race against the Machine — Narrative around systemic racism, where it
came from, how it has endured through history and how it is stitl with us in many guises
today.

o Session IV — Analyze the data from our surveys that all employees, officers, and
volunieers did.”

T MrrMoore noted this s Abundant Sun’s first time doifig this with ominicipalifies, Mt. Moore
stated DEI work is a long process and does not happen overnight. A survey was sent out to
provide an opportunity for self-reflection, as it is not just about race, and the more voices we
have, the better we reflect our community’s needs. There could have been more inclusivity with
regard to physical abilities for Segment 6 as there are some businesses that do not have handicap
accessibility and this could have been addressed. It is important to have diversity and it is
important for honesty from the employees and Select Board members when completing this
survey. Sue Gage stated this is not a marathon but is 100 years of changing and this program is
about doing the hard work. Seth Hopkins thanked Sue Gage and Bill Moore for representing
Brandon on the two cohorts. Mr. Moore noted the survey is specific to town employees, the
Select Board, and any of their appoinied committees.

8. Car Charger Discussion

Dave Atherton stated there was a request for the expenses and revenue for the car chargers and
he put together the pricing and how it was determined. He noted the charge points can be
changed. Mr. Atherton provided a report for the last 90 days that includes the utility bills for the
chargers, with the utilities costing the Town $17 in June and $20 in August, and the Town

Brandon Select Board Minutes 9
Cctober 24, 2022



realizing $6.47 in charging fees for July. It is thought that once the construction is done on the
garage, and the lot is more visible, there will be more usage. Brian Coolidge would like to see
this service become self-sustaining to include the cost for kilowatt hours and maintenance. Mr.
Atherton did not think there would be much maintenance costs. Mr. Coolidge suggested charging
more or it is going to start costing the Town more. Tracy Wyman thought it has to be sustainable
and the fees should cover maintenance costs and is not something the taxpayers should not have
to pay. Nancy Leary was glad the chargers were installed and suggested if other chargers are
being considered, the grocery store parking lot would be a good location. Tim Guiles stated the
car chargers are a draw to the community and is a value that is worth observing. People are not
charged for parking in other places in Town and they don’t pay for the lighting of the downtown.
Mr. Wyman agreed but thought the fee needs to pay for the charger and agreed with Mr.
Atherton that it is too early in the program to tell what it is going to do. Tim Guiles stated where
there are places with high density, there are penalties for staying in a charging spot once the cars
are charged. Ms. Benedict stated many places are putting solar panels near their charging stations
and asked if there are solar panels in that location. Mr, Atherton stated there are not solar panels
on them and this area has limited direct sun so they might not be beneficial for that area. Mr.
Atherton suggested revisiting the chargers in a year and advised that the Town not only received
a grant for the car chargers it also received a park and ride grant to do the parking lot at no cost
to the Town. The pricing is whatever the Board wants to charge. Bill Moore stated the Town
likely also receives the local options tax from people that are charging to eat and shop in the
Town. Cecil Reniche-Smith stated since May there has been so much activity going on in front
of the area and she knows of people who were looking for the charging stations. She thinks there
will be a marked increase in the use of the charging stations once the construction is completed.
Sandy Mayo thought the people that live in downtown Brandon may want a policy where they
pay a certain amount of money each year and have a designated space in the parking lot. Mr.
Atherton stated the parking issue is one of the downfalls of people living in the downtown and is
something that the Town needs to research and discuss further. It was the consensus of the Board
to allow this program to run a year and the Town Manager will provide a report. Jim Emerson
reported he spoke with Hannaford’s about a super charger and they did not consider it a priority.

‘He noted it anyone has a contact for Hannaford’s, the Energy Committee would be willing to
pursue this option as there are grants available and another spot would be good to consider,

9. Set Budget Workshop Dates and Times

Seth Hopkins reported Neil Silins, Jan Coolidge, Barry Varian, Peter Werner, and Doug Bailey
are the members of the Budget Committee. Meetings for the workshops were scheduled between
the Budget Committee and Select Board for Monday, November 21%, December 5™ and
December 19 from 7PM to 9PM in the Town Hall basement.

10. Consider Heat Pumps for the Town Hall and the Police Department

Dave Atherton repotted he had a discussion with Dennis Marden regarding the possible
installation of heat pumps in the Town Hall and it was decided to also include the Police Station
in the quote. Quotes were received from Patch Electric, Fisher Electric and T. J. Plumbing and
Heating with Patch Electric coming in with the best price. It was Mr. Atherton’s
recommendation to go with Patch Electric as they have done work for both the Police
Department and the Town Hall.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
October 24, 2022



Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to approve the installation of heat pumps by Patch Eleciric
in the Town Hall at a cost of $20,600 and the Police Station at a cost of $19,800. The motion
passed unanimously.

Seth Hopkins would like to consider taking the funds from available cash rather than from
ARPA funds as he wants to have a more comprehensive review for ARPA funds. The Town
Treasurer provided a statement from October 18™ that indicates a $784k fund balance. This is not
the Town’s only available money and there is also the Local Option Tax and ARPA funds. Mr.
Hopkins suggested using the available unassigned fund balance for this purchase. Dave Atherton
will call Patch Electric to determine when they can be installed. Jan Coolidge suggested there
could be rebates available and Mr. Atherton advised that this has been included in the costing,
Mr. Atherton also noted there will be significant savings with the installation of the heat pumps,
especially for the Police Department,

11, Fiscal
a) Warrant- October 24, 2022 - $471,751.14

Motion Tracy Wyman/Ralph Ethier to approve the October 24, 2022, warrant in the amount of
$471,751.14. The motion passed unanimously.

12. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tim Guiles to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 8:56PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
October 24, 2022



To: Brandon Selectboard Chair

From: Maggie O’Brien, Planner (Maggie@rutlandrpc.org)
Date: Qctober 31, 2022
Subject: Rutland Regional Emergency Management Committee (REMC)

2022-2023 Voting Member Appointments

On September 30, 2022, the Rutland Regional Emergency Management Committee (REMC) wrapped
up its first fiscal year! We are grateful to the Town of Brandon for participating in the Rutland REMC
and would like to thank Dave Atherton and Tom Kilpeck for their service as voting members. In
addition, Dave served as the REMC chair and was very helpful in guiding us through our first year.

We are now seeking to assembie the Rutland REMC voting membership for 2022-2023. The
appointment term will start in November 2022 and last through September 30, 2023, As directed by
the Vermont Legislature, the REMC must appoint from each municipality one emergency management
representative or designee (e.g., Emergency Management Director) and one emergency services
representative {e.g., fire, police, EMS).

We heard from Dave that he is interested in being re-appointed as your emergency management
representative. 1f Chief Kilpeck is unavailable, we hope the Town will be able to appoint a new
emergency services representative.

Please fil! out the attached Reappointment Form and send it to me via email by November 30,
2022. The form is a fillable PDF, so you can complete it directly on the computer if you wish,
. _Otherwise,feel free to_print the form, fillin the requested. information by hand, and scan.it backinta
the computer to send to us.

The first REMC meeting of this year is scheduted for December 14, 2022. Do not hesitate to reach out
if you have questions or wish teo discuss further.

The Opera House | 67 Merchants Row | Rutland, Vermont
P.0. Box 430 | Rutland, Vermont 05702
RutlandRPC.org | (802) 775-0871

COOPERATIVE PLANNING IN THE REGION




Rutland Emergency Management Committee (REMC): 2022-2023 Reappointment Form

Town name: Town of Brandon

' Check here if both of your voting members are interested in reappointment.
is the contact information for both voting members the same? DYes D No

[Icheck here if one or both of your voting members are not interested in reappointment.

Please fifl out the table below, even if your voting members and contact information is the same. The
first row should be the emergency management representative (EMD or other), and the second row the
emergency services representative,

First Name Last Name Title Desighee? Email Address
David Atherton Town Managg datherton@townofbrandon.com
Tom Kilpeck Fire Chief chief@dunmorehose.org

Proxy Delegations Statements: Voting members should complete the statements below to delegate
voting proxies.

Emergency Management Director {or Designee):

1, David Atherton , representing the town of Brandon ;
(First name, Last name) {Name)
hereby delegate my vote to Tom Kilpeck for all matters of the Rutland REMC

(First name, Last name}
that require a vote when [ am unable to cast a vote,

Emergency Services Voter:

1, om Kilpeck , representing the town of .Brandon ,
(First name, Last name} (Name)
hereby delegate my vote to David Atherton for all matters of the Rutland REMC

(First name, Last name)
that require a vote when | am unahle to cast a vote.

Selectboard Approval

Signature: Date:
Chairperson

T T



PUBL_IC HEARING NOTICE
Town of Brandon

The Town of Brandon received a $55,181 Planning Grant from the State
of Vermont under the Vermont Community Development Program. A
public hearing will be held on November 28th, 2022 at 7:00 PM at
Brandon Town Offices, 49 Center St., via ZOOM: Meeting ID (253 279
4161), by Conference call: Dial {929) 205 6099, to obtain the views of
citizens on community development; to furnish information concerning
the range of community development activities that have been
undertaken under this program; and to give affected citizens the
opportunity to examine a statement of the use of these funds.

‘The VCDP funds received have been used to accomplish the following
activities: :

Completion of a feasibility study on the Brandon Free Public Library,
exploring design, costs, and environmental impact of expanding and
renovating the Library. Work products included and architectural
feasibility study, structural and mechanical design, historic review,
environmental assessment work, cost estimates, financing plan, and

—  development schedule. -

Information on this project is available at the Brandon Town Office, 49
Center St. and may be viewed

during the hours of Monday through Friday 8:00am to 4:00pm. Should
you require any special

accommodations, please contact Town Clerk Sue Gage at 802-247-3635
to ensure appropriate

accommodations are made. For the hearing impaired please call (TTY)
#1-800-253-0191.




The Rutland Regional Planning Commission is proposing the
continued development of a Municipal Planning Grant
consortium project. of which the Town of Brandon was a part
that was applied for in in 2020. At that time, we were
partnering with West Haven and Mendon in the creation of
website that would map recreational assets for the county to
serve as a one-stop regional recreational tourism site.

The development of the RAMP website included an interactive
map of the Rutland Region (with a focus on the consortium
towns) and organizes information and data on: trails
(biking/hiking), parks, downtowns, village centers, historical
points of interest, museums, art studios. This next phase of the
project has Brandon solely partnering with the RRPC and
leveraging the MPG funding to create town specific sites that
also feature community calendars. The end result will be a
comprehensive regional website that has up-to-date data that
is being curated by the individual towns W|th support from our
RRPCplanner, Maggie O’'Brien. ———— ~— ~~— —

Brandon is excited to once again lead the county in this effort
to boost the visibility of the region AND it will once and for all
solve the “master community calendar” problem; serving as a
central repository/resource for events whose development and
administration will be funded using this MPG with the grant
match being paid for by the RRPC.



3b.

WHEREAS, the Municipality of TOWﬂ Of Brandon

is applying for funding as

provided for in the FY23 Budget Act and may recelve an award of funds under said provisions;

and

WHEREAS, the Department of Housing and Community Development may offer a Grant
Agreement to this Municipality for said funding; and

WHEREAS, the municipality is maintaining its efforts to provide local funds for municipal and
regional planning purpoeses or that the municipality has voted at an annual or special meeting to
provide local funds for municipal and regional planning purposes,

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED

1.

3a.

3c.

Passed this 1 4th

That the Legislative Body of this Municipality enters into and agrees to the requirements
and obligations of this grant program including a commitment to match funds.

That the Municipal Planning Commission recommends applying for said Grant;
Cecil Reniche- Smith

(Name of Planning Commission Chair) (Signature)

That (Namey D@Vid J. Atherton . Town Manager

who is either the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), as defined by 10 VSA 8683(8), oris a
Select Board Member, the Town Manager, the City Manager, or the Town Administrator,
is hereby designated to serve as the Municipal/Authorizing Official (M/AQ) for the Grant
Electronic Application and Reporiing System (GEARS), and to execute the Grant
Agreement and other such Documents as may be necessary to secure these funds.

{Alternate Authorizing Official for redundancy)
That (Namey S €th Hopkins Tie Select Board Member

who is either the Chief Executive Officer (CEQ), as defined by 10 VSA §883(8), or a Select
Board Member, is the Town Manager, the City Manager, of the Town Administrator, is
hereby designated to serve as the Municipal/ Authorizing Official (M/AQ) for the Grant
Electronic Application and Reporting System (GEARS), and to execute the Grant
Agreement and other such Documents as may be necessary to secure these funds.

That (vamey Maggie O' Brien p, Regional Planner, RRPC

is hereby designated as the Grant Administrator, the person with the overall
Administrative responsibility for the Municipal Planning Grant program activities related
to the application, and any subsequent Grant Agreement provisions,

day of November' 2022_




11/10/22 TOWN OF ERANDON Aacocunts Payable Page 1 of 7
02:01 pm Check Warrant Report # 63606 Current Prior iext FY¥ Involces Jacolyn
All Inveices For Chack Acot 01 (10 Ganeral Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22

Invoice Inveoicea Daescription Amount Chedk cCheck

Vendor Date Inveice Numbar Account Pald Number Date

311137 ABOVE THE BEST LLC 10/27/22 demo § 389 Newton Road 56-5-06-20200 8945.00 51637 11/14/22
2022010 Newton Rd Flood-Legal

301005 AIRGAS USA, LLC 11/01/22 cylinder lease renewal 10-5-15-41160 347.50 Bi638 11/14/22
9952743398 HW Maint., Supplies-Vehicl

200263 ALDRICH & ELLIOTT, EC 11/01/22 WH Upgrade— Step III 20-5-60-20130 32436.70 51639 11/14/22
80944 WW Final Design

301070 ALLEGIANCE TRUCKS LLC 11/04/22 repairs to truck #6 10-5-15-41180 2613.62 51640 11/14/22
R40100639301 HW Outside Mailnt. - Vehic

100015 ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMI 10/28/22 chlorine 20-5-55-50120 1655.00 51641 11/14/22
11250281601 Sodium Hypochorlte

310450 ALLEN, ANDREW 11/08/22 officiating 10-5=-18-409010 §7.00 51642 11/14/22
11/08/22 Middle School Football

310590 AMERICAN WINDOW CLEANING 10/28/22 October windows 10~5-22=-43100 60.00 516423 11/24/22
6999 Town Office

310075 ATLANTIC TACTICAL INC 11/04/22 Smith & Wesson firearms 10~-5-14=-30120 1432.42 51644 11/14/22
YI1-80787837 Professional Supplies

100125 BARTOL, CURT R PH 11/01/22 psychological evaluation 10-5-14-30130 25.00 51645 11/14/22
Nov 2022 Service Contracts

310189 BISSETTE, STEVEN 11/03/22- pb~deck, door, locks 10-5-22-43080 328,95 51646 11/14/22
183089 PD Bldg Maint.

300086 BLACK, ROBERE I L1/08/22 officiating 10-5-18-40010 67.00 51647 11/14/22
L1/08/22 Middle Bohool Football

100180 BLUE SEAL FEEDS 10/18/22 rawhide donut 10~5-~14--403440 14.588 51648 11/14/22
329-1086 Polive Doy Expenses

100245 BRANDON AREA CHAMBER OF C i10/28/22 appropriaticn 10-5~25-70140 250.Q0 51649 11/14/22
NOV 2022 Chamker of Commerce

100305 BRANDON ARNA RESCUE SQUAD 10/24/22 first aid/CPR training 10-5-14-10340 102.00 51650 11/14/22
102 Professional Development

100305 BRAMDON AREA RESCUE SQUAD 10/28/22 appropriation 10-5-25-70130 20645,00 51651 11/14/22
NOV 2022 Brandon Rescue Squad

100255 ~ BRANDON FIRE DISTRICT §1 = 10/28/22 appropriation T 10-z-00-02136 7 siZe2,50 ~ 51652 11/14/22

Nov 2022 Fire District Payable

100278 ERANDON FREE PUBLIC LIBRA 10/28/22 appropriation 10-5-25-70470 T666.67 51653 11/14/22
NOV 2022 Brandon Library

100625 BERANDON INDEPENDENCE DAY 10/28/22 appropriation 10-5-25-70110 1750,00 51654 11/14/22
WOV 2022 BIDCC —~4th of July Com,

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/29/22 dietillad water 20-5-55~30120 21.54 51655 11/14/22
a51280/3 Profassaional Supplios

100280 BRANDCN LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/19/22 plastic hose nexzla 10~5~22--43160 3.99 51655 1L/14/22
857516/3 Paxks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/18/22 plugs 2055543160 13.02 51655 11/14/22
©57540/3 Maint. Supplies — General

100280 BRANDGHN LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/24/22 plastic sheeting 10-5-22-43160 109.99 51655 11/14/22
058192/3 Parks Maint.

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/25/22 ground contact for txk #5 10-5-~15-41160 24.88 E1655 11/14/22
958352/3 HW Maint. Supplies-vehicl

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/28/22 padlack 20-5-55-43160 19.99 51655 11/14/22
9B8712/3 Maint, Supplies - General

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/28/22 vinyl tubing 20-5-55-43160 7.96 51655 11/14/22
058744/3 Maint. Supplies — General



11/10/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 2 of 7

02:01 pm Check Warrant Report #§ 63606 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Inveoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 1i1/14/22
Invoice Inveice Description Amount: Check Check

Vendor Date Inveice Number Aceount Pald Number Datea

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 10/29/22 key i0-5-18-40009 2,99 51655 11/14/22
958852/3 Youth Soccer

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 11/C7/22 tarp to cover fountain 10-5-22-43169 32,35 51655 11/14/22
960175/3 Parks Maint.

310688 BRANDON POLICE DERT 10/31/22 petty wcash 10-5-14-30132 36,91 —————m—— e
10/31/22 Postage Expenses PD

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 10/31/22 rec & help wanted ads 10-5-18-10330 335.040 51656 11/14/22
10/31/22 Advertising/Recruitment

200218 BRANDCN REFQORTER 10/31/22 reo & help wanted ads 10-5-10-30310 87.75 81656 1i/14/22
10/31/22 Legal Advertising

100310 BRANDON SENICR CITIZENS C 10/28/22 appropriaticn 10-5-25-70480 1125.00 51657 11/14/22
NOV 2022 Senior Citizen Center

3010858 BRCWN, TYLER 10/24/22 trapping of heavex 10-5-15-20240 265.00 51658 11l/14/22
10242022 Contractors

310448 BSN SPORTS LLC 10/07/22 fence cxown cap 10-5-18-30070 649,98 51659 11/14/22
918594081 Little Leagus Expenses

301063 CAI TECHNOLOGIES 11/07/22 mapping 10-5-11-20110 3000.00 51660 11/14/22
15669 Mapping

300454 CAMP PRECAST CONCRETE PRO 10/31/22 Arncld Dist Culvert 56=5-10-30100 ‘718655.00 51661 11/14/22
56102 Arnold Dist Culwvert

300604 CHAMPLAIN CONSTRUCTION COQ 10/31/22 gand" 10-5-15-47120 13745.08 51662 11/14/22
ERANOCTZ2022 Winter Sand

3002986 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY EQUIPMEN 10/20/22 belt foxr chopper 10-5-15-41180 100.87 51663 11/14/22
CME4011% IOW Outside Maint. — WVehic

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 10/18/22 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 949.08 51664 11/14/22
704400 Fuel - Vehicles HW

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FURLS 10/24/22 heating fuel @ Town Hall 10-5-22-42110 413.5¢ B1664 11/14/22
704445 Heating Fuel

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 10/25/22 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 2082 .8 B1664 11/14/22
735075 Fuel - Vehicles HW

301503 CHAMRLAIN VALLEY FUGBLS T T11701/22 diesel fuel 7 7T 10-5-15-41130 T zseév, 09 Ble6d 11/14/22
735376 ) Fuel —~ Vehicles HW

310703 CITY HALL SYSTEMS, INC. 09/30/22 Sept online credit card 10~5~18-40000 128,06 51665 11/14/22
iggla Youth Soccer

310703 CITY HALL SYSTEMS, INC, 09/30/22 SBept online credit card 10-5-18-40010 12B,06 51665 11/14/22
18814 Middle School Football

310703 CITY HALL SYSTEME, INC. 11/01/22 Oct online credit card 10-5-18-50070 '84.37 51665 11/14/22
13882 Dance Lessons

310801 COLOMB MARK 11/08/22 officiating 10-5-18-40010 134.00 51666 11/14/22
11/08/22 Middle Scheeol Football

310097 COMCAST 11/02/22 service: 11/039 -~ 12/08 10-5-18-42100 111.34 B1667 11/14/22
EST 11/02/22 Recreation Telephone

310087 COMCAST 10/27/22 service: 11/04 - 12/03 10-5-14-42100 424,13 51668 11/14/22
Db 10/27/22 PD Telephone Service

3100897 COMCAST 10/27/22 serviee: 11/04 — 12/03 10-5-10-42100 615.80 51662 11/14/22
TO 10/27/22 Telephone Exp, Admin,

310097 COMCAST 10/21/22 service: 10/28 - 11/27 20-5-55-42100 200.32 51670 11/14/22
Ww 10/21/22 Wastewater Telephone

310733 DENTON & SON 11/01/22 Oct rubbish remeval 20-5-55-50160 450,00 81871 11/14/2Z2

QCT 2022

Sludge Disposal



11/10/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Fage 3 of 7

¢2:01 pm Check Warrxant Repoxt # 63606 Currxent Prior Next FY Invoices Jacelyn
All Invoices Fox Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 11714722 To 11714722
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Inveice Number Account Paid Number Date

100456 DUBOIS & KING INC 10/31/22 Unicn St -sidawalk PR #7 46-5-21-20120 4020.24 51672 11/14/22
1022344 Union Sidewalk Englneer

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 10/20/22 septic¢ truck @ Carver MH 20-5-55-20240 370.00 51673 11/14/22
75401 Contractors

300466 DUNDCN PLUMBING & HEATING 11/01/22 jetted sewer line 20-5-55-20240 895,00 B1673 11/14/22
75642 Contractors

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 11/02/22 portable toliets 10-5-18-43130 130,00 51673 11/14/22
75674 Estabrook

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 11/02/22 portable toliets 10-5-18-60100 130,00 31673 11/14/22
75674 Seminary Hill

311133 DUFAW, FRED 11/04/22 tax over payment 10-2-00-02120 218.51 51674 11/14/22
0039-0067 Anticipated Tax Credits

101007 EARLE'S TRUCK REPAIR, INC 10/21/22 repairs to 2017 Mack 10-5-15~-411840 1981.18 B1675 11/14/22
33803 HW Cutside Maint. -~ Vehic

100494 ENDYNE INC 10/21/22 testing 20-5-55-22120 45.00 51676 11/14/22
426910 Testing

100454 ENDYNE INC 10/26/22 testing 20-5-55-22120 250,00 51676 11/14/22
427353 Testing

100494 ENDYNE INC 10/26/22 testing 20-5-55-22120 155.00 51676 11/14/22
427385 Testing

100494 ENDYNE INC 10/28/22 testing 20-5-55-22120 45.00 B1676 l1/14/22
427612 Testing

310956 ERICKSON, SHAWN 11/07/22 equipment trailer usa 10~5-15~10310 200,00 51677 11/14/22
1L/7/22 Travel & Expensas

100756 T.W. WEEB COMPANY 10/14/22 heavy duty couplings 20-5-55-43160 370,44 B1678 11/14/22
78049524 Maint. Supplies - General

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 10/15/22. sand 10-5-15-47120 323,22 81679 11/14/22
2325807 Winter Sand

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 10/22/22 plant mix, dolomite, sand 10-%5-15-47120 208.47 51679 11/14/22
232881 Winter Sand

360187~~~ FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE T19/22722 plant mix, dolomifa, "sand 10-5-1B—deiqd~ "~ "~~~ 878,17 51679 11/14/22
232551 Gravel

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 10/31/22 3/4 minus, dolomite, sand 10-5-15-47120 746.24 51679 11/14/22
232602 Winter Sand

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED 3TONE 10/31/22 3/4 minus, dolomite, sand 10-5-15-46140 1533.39 51679 11/14/22
232602 Gravel

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED 3TONE 11/05/22 3/4 minus 10-5-15-46140 3688.34 81679 11/14/22
232659 Graval

3104286 FYLES BROS., INC. 11/01/22 service to bkoiler 10-5-~-22-43090 342,60 51680 11/14/22
138315 PD Bldg Maint.

3104286 FYLES BROS., INC. 11/07/22 propane @ WHW Chem Bldg 20-5~55~-42110 103.69 51680 11/14/22
139020 LP Gas — Bldgs

100645 G STONE MOTORS INC 11/03/22 windshield washer kit 10-5-15-41160 26.52 51681 11/1i4/22
45361 HW Maint, Supplies—Vehicl

310212 GAGE, ESUR 10/28/22 notary training fee 10~5~13-10340 25.G0 516482 11/14/22
131426 Profoesgional Development

310212 GAGE, SUE 11/09/22 notary stamp 10-5-13-30119Q 48,52 51682 11/14/22
243969 Office Supplies

300482 GAHAGEN, HOYT i0/21/22 rental 10-5-18-40040 570.00 51683 11/14/22
20221001 After Scheool Activity



11/10/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 4 of 7

02:01 pm Check Warrant Report # 63606 Current Prior Next FY¥ Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Cheok Acct 01 (10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22
Invoice Invoice Descripticn Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Acoount Paid Humber Date

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGHE 10/07/22 locknuts 10-5~15-41160 2,22 B1636 11/03/22
189249 HW Maint. Suppliss-Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAXN GARAGE 10/24/22 manual transfer pump 20-5-55-43160 64,99 51636 11/03/22
189507 Maint. Supplies — General

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGH 10/24/22 discount 20-5-55-43160 -22.,22 51636 11/03/22
189207D Maint. Supplies - General

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 10/31/22 hosae end fittings 10~5~15-41160 28.26 51684 11/14/22
130170 HW Maint. Supplies~Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 11/05/22 capsules 10=-5~15~41160 47.06 51684 11/14/22
1304861 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

311128 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 11/03/22 washers 20-5-55—41180 2.60 51684 11/14/22
130617 Maintenance-Vehicles

100588 HACH COMPANY 11/03/22 lab ware 20-5-55~30120 56.98 51685 11/14/22
13320955 Professional Supplies

310835 HAWK HILL GUNS AND TACKLE 11/09/22 shotgun, amme 10-5-14-30120 185.00 51686 11/14/22
5928-22 Professional Supplies

300600 HOLLAND COMPANY INC 10/24/22 sodium aluminate 20-5-55-50150 9318.54 51687 11/14/22
1813284 Sodium Aluminate

300600 HOLLAND COMPANY INC 10/24/22 sodium bisulfite 20-5-55-50140 2615.76 51687 11/14/22
1813288 Sodium Bisulfite

311134 LEMMER, BRANDON 11/04/22 tax over payment 10-2-00-02120 58.06 51688 11/14/22
Q072-0024 Antigipated Tax Credits

310638 MANIERY, DOMINICK 11/08/22 trainer 10-5-18-40010 45.00 51689 11/14/22
11/08/22 Middle Sohool Footbhall

100588 MARKOWSHKI EXCAVATING, 10/25/22 3" minua 10--5=15-46140 138.00 51690 11/14/22
V24635 Gravel

310630 MASTERCARD 09/28/22 training NS -~ ledging 10-5-14-10310 316.82 51691 11/14/22
44724 Travel & Expenses

310630 MASTERCARD 10/24/22 K9 Equipment 10-5-14-40440 254.61 51691 11/14/22
44727 Police Dog Expenses

310630 ‘MASTERCARD T T10/25/22 storage cabinet 10-5-14-30210 T 777 147,297 7 51691 11/14/22
44728 Office Equipment

310630 MASTERCARD 10/25/22 K% supplies 10-5-14-40440 107.18 51691 11/14/722
44723 Polige Dog Expenses

310630 MASTERCARD 10/06/22 Motorcycle breeches 10-5-14-10320 155.00 51691 11/14/22
44732 Clothing Allowanace

310630 MASTERCARD 10/058/22 flag football jersey 10-5-18~-40010 37.50 51691 11/14/22
44932 Middle School Football

310630 MASTERCARD 10/04/22 cornhele game bags 10-5-18-50090 344.70 51691 11/14/22
44333 Adult Activities

310630 MASTERCARD 18/24/22 TH mtg room— TV 16-5-10~30210 319.9¢2 51691 11/14/22
44235 Office Equipment

310843 MISSION COMMUNICATIONS, 11/07/22 service package Broockdale 20-5-55-20240 347.40 51692 11/14/22
1070369 Contractors

310906 MODERN CLEANERS & TAILORS 10/06/22 sew on patches 10-5-14~-10320 12.00 51693 11/14/22
22279-999 Clothing Allowance

301083 - MVP SELECT CARE INC 10/05/22 Sept 2022 HRA 20-5-55-10218 5,00 51€94 11/14/22
2022-039 HRA WW

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 10/05/22 Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-22-10218 2.50 51684 11/14/22
2022-039 HRA



1r/10/22 TOWN COF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 5 of 7
02:01 pm Cheuk Warxant Report # 63606 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Accet 01(10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22

Invoice Inveoice Dascription Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Inveice Numbar Account Paid Number Date

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 10/05/22 Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-15-10218 5.00 51694 11/14/22
2022-09 HRL HW

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 10/05/22 Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-10-10218 5.00 51694 11/14/22
2022-09 HRA Admin

301083 MVF SELECT CARE INC 10/08/22 Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-14-10218 5.00 51694 1L/14/22
2022-09 HRA PD

301083 MVEP SELECT CARE INC 10/08/2% Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-13-10218 5.00 51694 11/14/22
2022-09 HRA

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 10/05/22 Sept 2022 HRA 10-5-18-10218 2,50 51694 11/14/22
2022-09 HRA

301083 MVFP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 oOct 2022 HRA 10-5-22-10218 2,80 51694 11/14/22
2022-10 HRA

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 oct 2022 HRA 20-5-55-10218 5,00 51694 11/14/22
2022-10 HRA WW

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 oct 2022 HRA 10-5-14-10218 1.50 51694 11/314/22
2022-10 HRA FD

301083 MVEP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 Qct 2022 HRA 10-5=-13=-10218 5.00 51694 11/14/22
2022-10 HRA

301083 MVP SELECT CRRE INC 11./07/22 Oct 2022 HRA 10-5-18-10218 2,50 51694 11/14/22
2022-10 HRA

301083 MVP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 Oct 2022 HRa 10-5-10-10218 5,00 81694 11/14/22
2022~-10 HRA Admin

301083 MVEP SELECT CARE INC 11/07/22 oOct 2022 HRA 10-5-15-1p218 5,00 5194 11/14/22
2022-10 HRA HW

311081 OTTER CREEK WATERSHED INS 10/28/22 appropriation 10-5-17-71800 ip1iz22,75 51695 11/14/22
NOov 2022 Mogquite Control

310684 PAUL GAMBA PHOTOGRAPHY 11/01/22 fall sports portraits 10-5-18-40010 55.00 51696 11/14/22
129142 Middle School Football

301088 PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC 10/21/22 eredit 10-5-15-41170 —~40.00 51697 11/14/22
1145708 HW Tires — Vehicles

301083  PETE'S TIRE BARNS, ING T10/10/22 tires for truck #1 10-5-15-41170 757.80 51697 11/14/22
16122 HW Tires — Vehicles

301088 PETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC 10/17/22 tixea for truck #3 10~5~15-41170 983,38 51697 11/14/22
L6220 HW Tires - Vehicles

301088 FETE'S TIRE BARNS, INC 10/25/22 tires for txuck #4 10~5=15-41170 3150,64 51697 11/14/22
37624 HW Tires - Vehicles

100274 PETTY CASH - TOWN OFFICE 11/04/22 postage multl depts 10-5-22-43180 4,27 —————— — =1
NOV 2022 Maint. Supplies Bldgs.

100274 PETTY CASH - TOWN OFFICE 11/04/22 postage multi depts 10-5-13-20010 18,73 —————— — —f—
NOV 2022 Elections

100274 PETTY CASH — TOWN OFFICE 11/04/22 postage multi depts 10-5-10-30132 57.64 ——————— — f—f—
WOV 2022 Postage Expensed

100274 PETTY CASH -~ TOWN OFTICE 11/04/22 postage multi depts 10-5-12-30132 22,37 ———— ——f—/—
NOV 2022 Planning/Zoning Postage

311136 PHENOVA, INC. 10/07/22 quality assurance testing 20-5-55-20121 638.90 51698 11/14/22
187281 Professional Services

310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10/28/22 pest contrcl: storage 10-5-18-20500 50.00 51699 11/14/22
21305 Storage Unit Supply/Maint

310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10/28/22 pest contrel: Police Dept 10-5-22-43030 55.00 51699 11/14/22

21308

PD Bldg Maint,



11/10/22

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

FPage 6 of 7

02:01 pm Check Warrant Repoxt f# 63606 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
AllL Invoices For Check Acct 01 (10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22
Invoice Iovolce Description Amount. Check Check
Vendot Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10/28/22 pest control: Town Hall 10-5-22—-43150 40,00 51699 11/14/22
21311 Town Hall Repair/Maint.
310736 POCKETTE PEST CONTROL 10/28/22 pest control: Town Office 10-5-22-43100 70.00 81699 11/14/22
21312 Town Office
300315 PREMIER CORCH CO., INC 11703/22 WYE trip 10-5-18-60010 4610.00 51700 11/14/22
69083/76567 Bus Trips
311066 PUTNAM, DARLENE 11/04/22 tax over payment 10-2-00—-02120 §25.99 51701 11i/14/22
NOov 2022 Anticipated Tax Credits
310842 RHR SEMITH & COMPANY 10/28/22 field work 10-5-10-22110 §000.00 51702 1l1/14/22
2022-3018 Auditors
311106 ROCHON, RICHARD & RONE 10/28/22 water overpayment 20-2-00—-02120 160.38 51703 11/14/22
0591 Sewer Fee Credits
310952 ROSS, KARL 11/08/22 officiating 10-5-18-40010 67.00 51704 11/14/22
11/08/22 Middle School Feoothall
310846 ' 83 W COLE ENGINEERING INC 10/21/22 Arnold Dist culvert 56-5-10-30100 2353.18 51705 11/14/22
1108394 Arnoeld Dist Culvert
310634 SHELDON TRUCKS, INC. 10/21/22 link rod for truck #4 10=-5--15=-41160 216.20 51706 11/14/22
401347 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
310921 STEARNS SERVICES LLC 10/12/22 consultant fee 10-5-10-30130 135,00 51707 11/14/22
1152 Service Contracts
311132 STENDARNO, NICHOLAS 10/3L/22 reimburse for meals 10-5-14-10310 58.17 51708 11/14/22
10/31/22 _ Travel & Expenses
310099 STEPHEN A DOUCLAS BIRTHFL 10/28/22 appropriation 10-5-25-"T0430 1250.00 51708 11/14/22
NOV 2022 Stephen A, Douglas Inc.
300219 SUNSHINE FILTERS OF PINEL 10/24/22 air filter 20-8-55-43160 14%.80 51710 11/14/22
146990 Maint. Supplies - Genexal
310953 TCE INC 10/2%/22 Arnold Dist culvert 56-5-10-30100 755,16 51711 11/14/22
39878 Arneld Dist Culvert
311061 TERRIER TEWNACITY LILC 08/04/22 website maintenance 10-5-21-75000 111.60 51712 11/14/22
5136 Economic Pevalopment
| 200277 THUNDER TOWING & AUTO REC 10/04/22 tire plug T 7 7 1p-5-14-41180 - 15,00 51713 11714/22
70372 PD Vehicle Maintenance
200277 THUMDER, TOWING & AUTO REC 11/03/22 rapairs 10-5-14~41189 563.61 51713 11/14/22
70408 PD Vehicle Maintenance
200277 THUNDEER TOWING & AUTO REC 10/22/22 cil change, tire change 10-5-14-41180 108.23 51713 11/14/22
70409 PD Vehicle Maintenance
100611 TORREY, KENWETH 11/07/22 refund of damage deposit 10-2-00-02710 300.00 51714 11/:14/22
A-333 Deposits Payable
310534 TRAYNOR, NATHAR J 11/08/22 officiating 10-5-18-40010 134.00 51715 11/14/22
11/08/22 Middle School Football
100682 UsSA BLUE BOOK 10/19/22 bottles 20-5-55-30120 325.17 51716 11/14/22
148802 Professional Supplies
100682 UsSa BLUE BOOK 10/24/22 lab supplies 20-5-55-30120 443.29 51716 11/14/22
153Q7Q Professional Supplies
100682 USa BLUE BOOK 10/31/22 disposable wipes 20-5-55-30120 12.70 51716 11/14/22
160883 Professional Supplies
330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 11/14/22 service: Sep 23 - Oct 22 10-5-14-20233 240.06 51717 11/14/22
$018823273 MDT/Aircards
100485 VNA & HOSPICE OF THE SOUT 10/28/22 appropriaticn 10-5-25-70200 2550.00 51718 11/14/22
NOV 2022 RAVNA



11/10/22

TOWN CF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 7 cf 7

02:0F pm Check Warrant Repeort # 63606 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jaaclyn
All Invcices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Chack Check
Vendox Date Invoice Number Aocount Paid Numbex Date
311135 VOGEL, WENDY 11/04/22 tax over payment 10-2-00-02120 586.62 51719 11/14/22
0059-0288 Anticipated Tax Credits
316046 W.B. MASON CO INC 10/21/22 cleaners, batteries 10-5-22-43180 17.35 51720 11/14/22
233654464 Maint, Supplies Bldgs.
310046 W.B. MASON CO INC 10/21/22 cleaners, batteries 10-5-14-30110 6.69 51720 11/14/22
233654464 Qffice Supplies
310046 W.B. MASON CO INC 10/27/22 paper towels 10-5-22-43180 203.456 51720 11/14/22
2337824846 Maint., Supplies Bldgs.
3110790 WEX BANK 10/31/22 gas - Out 2022 10-5-14—41130 1747.20 51721 11/14/22
84860080 Fuel - Vehicles
3110790 WEX BANK 10/31/22 gas - Oct 2022 10-5-15-41130 225.61 51721 11/14/22
84860080Q Fuel - Vehicles HW
3110790 WEY BANK 10/31/22 gas - Owt 2022 10-5-22-43120 75.55 51721 11/14/22
84860080 Municipal Mowing-maint
Report Total 338g52,88
=z=oosoo=so
Selectboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We'Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are

liatad hereon the sum sgainst each name and that there

are good and gufficlent voudhers supporting the payments
agygregating § **%x338,652.88

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.




11/10/22

TCWN OF BRANDCN Accounis Payable

Chack Warrant Report # 63607 Current Prior Mext FY Invoices
Manually Selectad For Check Boct 01(10 General Fund) 11/14/22 To 11/14/22

02:08 pm
Inveioe Invoice Description
Vendor Date Invoice Number
100275 BRANDON FREE PUBLIC LIBRA 11/08/22 Library Grant Reimb. #3
11/8/22

Report Total

To the Treasurer of TCWN CF BRANDON, We Hercby certify

that there is

due to the several persons whose names are

listed hereon the suwm against each name and that there

are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggragating $ *k%r24,342,49

Let thia be your order for the payments of these amounts.

Amount
Account Paid
56-5-85-21000 24342.49
Library reimburse-grant £
24342.49
Seleatboard

Page 1 of 1
Jacolyn

Check Chack
Mumber Date

51722 11/10/22




